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1. Name

historic  Ozmon, Capt. John H., Store

and/or common

2. Location

street & number Centreville Wharf N/ anot for publication
city, town Centreville 3@ vicinity of congressional district First
; . .
state Marvyland code 24 county Queen Anne's code 035
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Eresent Use
- district — putlic & occupied - agriculture o TOLISEUM
X _building(s) _X_private —__ unoccupied —_ commercial — park
™ strusture —_both —__ work in progress - educational & _private residence

—_site Public Acquisition Accessible — entartainment — religious
—— object . in process - _%_ yes: restricted —— government — Scientific

— being considered —— yes: unrestricted — industrial — transportation

X not applicable ne - T military © v L other

4. Owner of Property

name Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Draper, III

street & number

city, town Centreville n/aviginity of state Maryland 21617

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Queen Anne's County Courthouse

street & number Courthouse Square

city, town  Centreville state Maryland 21617

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Maryland Historical Trust
Aitle Tnventory of Historic Sites has this property been determined elegible? ___ves X __no

date November 1978 - federal _X state ___ county ____local

depository for survey records 21 State Circle

Annapolis

city, town siate

Maryland 21401

Eﬁkv




7. Description

A - 2ol

Condition Check one Check one
—_ excellent __deteriorated ____ unaitered _*_original site

o, —— §00OG —— ruins % _altered ——moved  date n/a
X fair —— unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Number of Resources

Contributing Noncontributing Number of previously listed
1 0 buildings National Register properties
0 0 sites included in this nomination: 0
0 0 structures
0 0 objects Original and historic functions
1 0 Total and uses:
commercial

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY:

Captain John H. Ozmon's Store is a two-story brick building constructed
ca. 1880 fronting on Corsica Creek in Centreville, county seat of Queen Anne's
County, Maryland. It is built into the side of a steep bank, with the store
occupying the lower story and a dwelling on the second floor. The building
evidently was constructed in two stages: the original section, closest to
the creek, is three bays wide and two bays deep; this section remained unchanged
when a two~bay-wide addition was made to the rear. The principal facade is the
northwest, facing the creek; on the first floor, there is a large double door with
. a two-light transom in the left bay, and two large windows in the center and right
bays. Iron bars cover the transom, and solid wooden shutters cover both windows.
A cantilevered peorch spans the second story, supported by chamfered stick-style
brackets and enclosed with scrolled Victorian "splat" balusters. A single door
with a two-light transom in the right bay allows access to the porch from the
second floor; there is a large two-over—two window in the left bay. Square
posts with simple molded caps support the porch roof,which has a deep soffit
with a massive bracketed cornice and a large ogee crown meld. All door and
window openings on this facade have arched segmental lintels, and the brickwork,
laid in seven—-course bond, has been painted and the joints stenciled. The interior
of the ground level, where the store was located, remains relatively unchanged,
and retains a large steel vault door with a combinationlock and heavy handle,
decorated with gold stenciling; abve the door, in large gold block letters,
is inscribed "John H. Ozmon". The walls are finished with narrow beaded wainscot
and capped with a molded cornice.

For General Description, see Continuation Sheet No.
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION

Among the numerous buildings around Centreville Wharf that are associated
with Captain John H. Ozmon, perhaps the most curious is the brick store and
dwelling house fronting on Corsica Creek. It is built into the side of a steep
bank fronting on the main wharf area, and is in close proximity to the large |
frame residence built by Captain Ozmon in 1880 and occupied by him until his :
death in 1902.

The store was located on the ground level, facing the creek, with the
entrance in the center of the northwest gable. The second floor served as a
dwelling, and was entered by way of a porch at the east end of the southwest
facade. Because of the steep hill, this porch is level with the high ground
to the rear of the building.

In overall appearance, this is a somewhat awkward building. It is two
stories high, of brick construction, with a flat roof and two porches. Evidently
it was built in two stages, with the original building consisting of the section

—~ closest to the creek. This was three bays wide and two bays deep, with a porch

cantilevered out from the second floor on the northwest gable. This part of the
building remains relatively unchanged, and was simply enlarged by extending it
two bays to the rear. This rear addition was made flush with the northeast wall
of the main structure, but is set back from the southwest wall, with a two story
frame porch carried across the southwest wall of the addition. This serves

the main entrance of the second floor.

The northwest gable, facing the creek, is the principal facade. On the first
floor, there is a large double door with a two-light transom in the left bay
and two large (probably two-over-two) windows in the center and right bays.
Iron bars cover the transom above the door, and solid wood shutters cover both
windows. The second floor porch projects over this, forming a covered loading

- dock of sorts. A single door with a two light transom in the right bay allows
access to the porch from the second floor. There is a large two-dver¥two
window in the left bay. The porch is quite elaborate. It is supported by
chamfered stick-style brackets, and is enclosed with scrolled Victorian “splat"
ballusters. Square posts with simple molded caps support the recof, which has a
deep -soffit with a massive bracketed cornice and a large ogee crown mold.

All door and window openings on this facade have arched segmental lintels,
and the brickwork, laid in seven-course bond, has been painted and the joints
stenciled.

The northeast facade is relatively plain, with three two-over~two windows on

N the first floor and two on the second. The center window on the first floor has
been bricked up. A plain corbeled brick cornice is carried across .this facade.

See Continuation Sheet No. 2
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION (continued)

The southwest facade is also quite plain. The original section reflects a
slight pitch to the rear in the roof, and the cornice in this case consists of a
beveled rakeboard with a simple crown mold applied against it. There is a door
with an arched lintel in the right bay on the first floor and the ruins of a
small brick addition in the left bay. This small structure served as a vault’
for the store, and the outline of a vaulted brick roof, though now collapsed,
can still be traced in the side wall of the main building. There are no
openings in the second floor of the main building on this side. T

The southwest facade of the rear addition is protected by a frame two story
porch. This is much plainer than the gable porch facing the wharf, having square
posts and a box cornice with a crown mold but no brackets. There is a door in
the left bay and a two-over-two window in the right bay on each floor. The
doors have transoms but the lintels are not arched. The rear wall of the addition

is uninterrupted by openings.

' ~ The interior of the ground level, where the store was located, remains
relatively unchanged. A boxed~-in beam supported by a cast iron column with a
flared top marks where the rear addition was madé. The enlarged floor area
is otherwise uninterrupted by partitions or supporting posts except for a small
office that is situated in the southwest cormer. A glass dcor and two large
one-over—one windows in this partition isolate the office from the store, while
still allowing visibility of the flcoor area. A large steel door in the side
wall of the office leads to the masonry vault. The door has a combination lock
and heavy handle, and is decorated with gold stenciling.. Above the door, in
large gold block letters, is inscribed "Jobn H.  Ozmon." : o

AR

Otherwise, the interior is relatively plain. The walls are finished with
narrow beaded wainscot paneling, and a molded interior cornice is the only
concession to decoration.

The living quarters on the upper level consist of four rooms, approximately
equal in size. The entrance is located at the east side of the south elevation;
a small porch provides access from the hillside. The southeast room currently
serves as a kitchen, with a small bedroom behind it. The southwest room is a
parlor; a transcmed doorway in its west wall opens onto the cantilevered porch.
Another bedroom lies to the northeast. The walls and ceiling are finished with
narrow beaded wainscoting; the parlor has a molded cornice. Interior doorways
have transoms, and hold 4-panel doors in simple moled erchitraves.

i
&




‘8. Significance Oh-10/

Period Arcas of Significance—-Check and justify below
- prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture ____ religion

T 14001498 ____ archeology-historic ——_ conservation — law — BCience
—— 1500-1599 ____ agricuiture —— economics e literature —. sculpture
— 1600-1698 _X __ architecture — education — military - —— social/
—1700-1798 ___an ’ — engineering — nusic humanitarian
X 1800-1899 _*__commerce _— expioration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ — communications — . industry — politics/government  ____ transportation

__._invention s tither (specify)

Specific dates c. 1880 Builder/Architect Capt. John H. Ozmon, builder )

Statement of Significance {in one paragraph)

Applicable Criteria: A, C
Applicable Exceptions: TIODE
Significance Evaluated® local

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY:

Captain John H. Ozmon's Store is significant for its architecture,
and for its association with Captain Ozmon, a prominent local merchant who
built a considerable business transporting grain, lumber, and other
merchandise by sailing schooner between Baltimore (Md.), Norfolk (Va.}, and
points on the Eastern Shore of the Chesapeake Bay. Architecturally, this
combined store-and-dwelling is of an unusual form, and is unique in Queen
Anne's County; the principal facade, facing Corsica Creek, is dominated by
~  a highly decorative cantilevered porch, and shows subtle refinement in
the carefully painted and stenciled brickwork and arched window and door
openings. Stenciled brickwork is unusual on the Eastern Shore (only two
examples are recorded in Queen Anne's County), and its use on this building
may reflect Captain Ozmon's frequent contact with Baltimore, where this
detailing was common in the late 19th century waterfront communities of
FPell's Point and Federal Hill. The building was probably constructed
circa 1880, when Ozmon's fortunes reached their peak, and was apparently
used to market a variety of goods included in the schooner cargoes. An
inventory of the contents of the store included in the administration
accounts of Ozmon's estate (d. 1902) suggests that his primary trade was
carried out with watermen passing through Centreville Landing, rather than
with the landed populace of the town: his stock ranged from spices. to
fishing hooks, and included mundane grocery items, one bag of gold dust,
and a surprising amount and variety of tobacce products.

P

For History and Supporting Documentation, see Continuation Sheet No.
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HISTORY AND SUPPORT

This combination store and dwelling is believed to have been built circa
1880 by Captain John H. Ozmon, a prominent local merchant who owned much of
Centreville Landing in the last quarter of the 19th century. Ozmon rose to
prominence in the years following the Civil War, and built a considerable
business transporting lumber, grain and other merchandise by sailing schooner |
between Baltimore, Norfolk, and the Eastern Shore. He acquired a considerable
portion of the waterfront at Centreville, buying it in bits and piéces ranging
in size from several acres down to a few square perches. This brick store,
together with his dwelling house on the hill overldoking the waterfront (QA-~244)
and the four ""Captain's Houses" (QA-198) to the south, are all believed to have
been constructed circa 1880, when Ozmon's fortunes seemed to have reached their
peak. The store was evidently used to market a variety of goods included in the
schooner cargos, and still contains the massive door to a vaulted safe with
Ozmon's name stenciled in gold above the door. An inventory of the contents
of the store is included in the administration accounts of Ozmon's estate
(dated 1902) and offers an interesting insight into the products stored there.
These range from spices to fishing hooks, and include mundane grocery items as
well as one bag of gold dust. Certainly the most surprising aspect of this
inventory is the unexpectedly large proportion of tobacco preducts. These
include $69 worth of cigars and cigarettes and $104 worth of chewing tobacco,
and together with snuff and smoking tobacco accounts for approximately 30 per
cent of the total value of $740. Whether the store was still actively in use
at the time of Ozmon's death is uncertain, but it seems likely that his primary
trade was with the watermen who passed through the Landing rather than with the
populace of Centreville. . :

The building is of an unusual form, and is unique in Queen Anne'’s County.
The principal facade, facing Corsica Creek, is dominated by the highly decorative
.cantilevered porch, and was undoubtedly a focus of activity along the waterfront.
More subtle refinement can be seen in the carefully painted and stenciled
brickwork of the front facade and the arched window and door openings. Stenciled
brickwork is relatively unusual on the Eastern Shore, with only twe recorded -
examples in Queen Anne's County, and on this building may be a result of
Ozmon's frequent contact with Baltimore, where dozens of examples of this detail-
ing may still be seen in the late 19th century brick buildings of Fells Peint
and Federal Hill.




LI A St e

" 9. Major Bibliographical References’ Ph-20/

~™ Portrait and Biographical Record of the Eastern Shore (New York: Chapman, 1898).

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _@Pproximately one acre : :
Centreville, Maryland , Quadrangle scale 1:24,000
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Verbal boundary. descrip_tion and justification

The nominated property comprises the single town lot upon'which the resource
stands. T o C

List all states and count-ies for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state n/a code county n/a code

™ state code county : code

11. Form ‘Prepared By

nameftile Orlando Ridout v, Historic Sites Survey Coordinator .

organization Maryland Historical Trust date November 1978; revised 1984
street & number 21 State Circle . telephone - (301)..269-2438 i -
city or town Annapolis state  Maryland 21401

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

e national ____state X _local

As the deéignated State Historic Preservation Officer fof the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the Heritage Conservation ;—md Recreation Service.

1/~ 28-5¢

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

[ 4
titie ‘State Historic Preservation Office/ date

GPO 938 83%
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Captain Ozmon's Store circa 1880
Centreville Landing

Private

This combined store and dwelling is believed to
have been built circa 1880 by Captain John H. Ozmon,
a prominent local merchant who owned much of Centreville
Landing in the last quarter of the 19th century.
Ozmon rose to prominence in the years following the
Civil War, and built a considerable business trans-
porting lumber, grain, and other merchandise by sailing
schooner between Baltimore, Norfolk and the Eastern
Shore. He acquired a considerable portion of the
waterfront at Centreville, buying it in small parcels
ranging from several acres down to a few square
perches. This brick store, together with his dwelling
house on the hill overlooking the waterfront (QA-244),
and the four Captain's Houses (QA-198) to the south,
are all believed to have been constructed circa 1880,
when Ozmon's fortunes seem to have reached their
peak. The store was evidently used to market a -
variety of goods included in the schooner cargoes, and
still contains the massive door to a vaulted safe

~with Ozmon's name stenciled in gold above the door.




QA-201
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

o INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

Captain Ozmon's Store
AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Centreville Wharf

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Centreville — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Marvland _Queen Anne's
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT —_PUBLIC X _occuriED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED — COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL KPRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBUECT —IN PROCESS XYES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY __OTHER:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME ]
_ Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Draper, III Telephone i:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN ' STATE, zip code
Centreville ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 21617
IHLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: CWC 4

COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 176
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC.Queen Anne's County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER
Courthouse Square

CITY. TOWN STATE
— Centreville Maryland 21617
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION (201

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X ALTERED __MOVED DATE
X FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Among the numerous buildings around Centreville
Wharf that are associated with Captain John H.
Ozmon, perhaps the most curious is the brick store
and dwelling house fronting on Corsica Creek. It
is built into the side of a steep bank fronting on
the main wharf area, and is in close proximity to
the large frame residence built by Captain Ozmon
in 1880 and occupied by him until his death in 1902,

The store was located on the ground level,
facing the creek, with the entrance in the center
of the northwest gable. The second floor served as
a dwelling, and was entered by way of a porch at
the east end of the southwest facade. Because of
the steep hill, this porch is level with the high
ground to the rear of the building.

Ih overall appearance, this is a somewhat
awkward building. It is two stories high, of brick
construction, with a flat roof and two porches.
Evidently it was built in two stages, with the
original building consisting of the section closest
to the creek. This was three bays wide and two
bays deep, with a porch cantilevered out from the

second floor on the northwest gable. This part of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

the building renains relatively unchanged, and was
simply enlarged by extending it two bays to the rear,
This rear addition éas nmade flush with the northeast
wall of the main structure, but is set back from the
southyest wall, with a two story frame-?orch c;rried
across the southwest wall of the addition. This serves
+he main entrance of éhe second floor.

. The northwest gable, facing the creek, is the
principal facade, On the first floor, there is a large
double door with a two-light transom in the left bay
.and two large (nrobably two-over-two) windows in the
center and'right bays. Iron bars cover the transon
above the door, and solid wood shutters cover both
windows. The second floor norch nrojects over this,_
forming a covered loading dock of sorts. A singic door
with a two-light transon in the right bay allows access
to the »orch from the sccond floor. There is a large
two-over-two window in the left bay. The »orch is
quite elaborate. It is surmortecd by chanfered stick-
style brackets, and is encloged with scrolled Victorian
wgnlat" ballusters. Souare Hosts with gimnale molded
cans sumnort the roof, which has a deen soffit with

a nassive bracketed cornice and a large ozgee crown mold.




Oh=201

CONTINUATION SHEET

7.2 DESCRIPTION

All door and window openings on this facade have arched
segnental lintels, and the brickwork, laid in seven-
course bond, has bpen_nainted and . the joints stenciled.

The northeast facade is relatively plain, with
three two-over-two windows on the first floor and two
on the second. The center window on the first f£loor
has heen bricked un. A nplain corbheled brick cornice
is carried across this facade.

The southwest facade is also quite nlain. The
original section reflects a slight mitch to the rear in
the roof, and the cornice in this case consists of a
beveled rakeboard with a simnle crown mold annlied
against it. There is a cdoor with an arched lintel
in the right bay on the first floor and the ruins of
a small brick addition in the ieft hay. This snmall
structure served as a vault for the store, and the
outline of a vaulted brick roof, though now collanged,
can still be traced in the side wall of the nain building.
There are no oscninas in the second floor of the main
building on this side.

The southwest facade of the rear addition is
wrotected by a frame two story norch. This is much

nlainer than the gable norch facing the wharf, having
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7.3 DESCRIPTICN

scuare nosts and a box cornice with a crown mold bhut

no brackets. There is a door in the left bay and a
two-over-two window in the right bay on each floor.

The doors have transoms but the lintels are not

aréhpd. The rear wall of the addition is uninterrunted
by onenings.

The interior of the ground level, where the store
was located, remains relatively unchanged. & bhoxed-in
beam sunnorted by a cast iron column with a flared ton
marks where the rear addition was mnade., The enlarged
floor area is otherwise uninterrunted by »artitions
or supnorting nosts excent for a small office that is
situated in th~ southwest corner. A glass door ﬁnd
two large one-over—-one windows in this =artition
isolate the office from the store, while still alloawing
visibility of the floor area. a4 large steel door in
thse side wall of the office leads to the masonry vault,
The door has a conmbi.nation lock and heavy handle, and
in decorated with gold stenciling. Above the door,

‘in larqge gold block letters, i8 ineribed

John H. Czmon
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7.4 DESCRIFTION

Otherwise, the interior is relatively nlain.
The walls are finished with narrow headed wainscot
paneling, and a nolded interior cornice is the only

concession to decoration.
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. PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
"~ PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC: __COMMUNITY PLANNING - —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —Law , —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS — LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION ' —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC _-THEATER
X_1800-1899 X _COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ’ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

o~

This combined store and dwelling is believed
to have been built circa 1880 by Captain John H.
Ozmon, a prominent local merchant who owned much
of Centreville Landing in the last quarter of the
19th century. Ozmon rose to prominence in the
yvears following the Civil War, and built a con-
siderable business transporting lumber, grain
and other merchandise by sailing schooner between
Baltimore, Norfolk, and the Eastern Shore. He
acqguired a considerable portion of the waterfront
at Centreville, buying it in bits and pieces
ranging in size from several acres down to a few
sqguare perches. This brick store, together with
his dwelling house on the hill overlooking the
waterfront (QA-244), and the four "Captain's
Houses" (QA-198) to the south, are all believed
to have been constructed circa 1880, when Ozmon's
fortunes seem to have reached their peak. The

store was evidently used to market a variety

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

of goods included in the schooner cargoes, and still
contains the massive door to a vaulted safe with
Ozmon's name stenciled in gold above the door. an
inventory of the contents of the store is included
in the administration accounts of Ozmon's estate
(dated 1902) and offers an interesting insight

into the products stored there. These range fromn
spices to fishing hooks, and include mundane grocery

items as well as one bag of gold dust., Certainly

- the most surprising aspect of this inventory is the

unexpectedly large proportion of tobacco products.
These include $69 worth of cigars and cigarettes

and $104 worth of chewing tobacco, and together

with snuff and smoking tobacco accounts for approximately

30 per cent of the total value of $740. Whether the
store was still actively in use at the time of
Ozmon's death is uncertain, but it seems likely that
his primary trade was with the waterman who passed
through the Landing rather than with ﬁhe pOpulacé
of Centreville,

Thé building is of an unﬁsual form, and is
unigque in Queen Anne's County. The principal facade,

facing Corsica Creek, is dominated by the highly
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8.2 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

decorative cantilevered porch, and was undoubtedly

a focus of activity along the waterfront. More
~subtle refinement can be seen in the caréfully
painted and stenciled brickwork of the front facade
and the arched window and door openings. Stenciled
brickwork is relatively unusﬁal on the Eastern Shore,
with only two recorded examples in Queén Anne's
County, and on this building may be a result of
Ozmon's frecguent contact with Baltimore, where
dozens of examples of this detailing may still be
seen in the late 19th century brick buildings of Fells

Point and Federal Hill.
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nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Portrait and Biographical Record of the Eastern Shore

Chapman; New York. 1898,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY .
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Orlando Rldout V, Historic Sites Surveyvor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 11/15/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville Maryland 21617

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41 Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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